INDIANA BOARD OF PHARMACY

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Indiana Government Center South, Room W064 402 W. Washington St. Indianapolis, IN 46204

MINUTES OF the November 5, 2012 Board Meeting

I. CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

President and Presiding Officer Del Fanning called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m. in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, and declared a quorum with 6 (1 late) members present, in accordance with IC § 25-26-13-3.

Board Members Present:

Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member (arrived at 8:45 a.m.) Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member *(Consumer Member)* William J. Cover, R.Ph., Member Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member

Present At: 8:37 a.m.

Board Members Not In Attendance:

State Officials Present:

Greg Pachmayr, Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Amy Hall, Assistant Board Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Deborah Frye, Compliance Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Jackie Day, Litigation Specialist, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Eric Pearcy, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Zaneta Nunnally, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Amy Phillips, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Tim Thomas, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Lorena Sipe, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Gordon White, Board Advisory Counsel, Office of the Attorney General Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to adopt the agenda.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0.

III. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

A motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. **Motion Carried 6-0.**

IV. FULL BOARD APPEARANCES

A. Sanford Brown

Sanford Brown answered questions from the Board regarding their pharmacy technician training program. The Board suggested that Sanford Brown utilize more pharmacists in their training program. The Board requested another personal appearance in four months to update the Board.

B. Lee Lincoln

Lee Lincoln appeared in person and with counsel to answer questions from the Board regarding his pharmacist application. A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Williams to **deny the application. Motion Carried 6-0-1.**

V. STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS

9:30 – 11:00 a.m.

A. Administration and Licensing Committee (Room W064)

The Administration and Licensing Committee met at 10:00 a.m. in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

Board Members Present:

Donna Wall Lora Williams Del Fanning Steve Anderson

Staff Officials Present:

Amy Hall Jackie Day Greg Pachmayr

Personal Appearances – Individuals

Name: Ashley Spina Application type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training Application Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: OWI charge. Committee recommendation to full Board: Probation for duration of criminal probation. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **approve on probation**, the motion carried 7-0-0

Name: Danaca Canady

Application type: Pharmacy Technician In-Training Application Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Notes: OWI, Driving while suspended, and domestic violence. 1 year Probation and community service. Committee recommendation to full Board: 1 year probation and community service. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **approve on probation**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: Medisca

Application type: Wholesale Drug Distributor

Reason for personal appearances: Positive Response Renewal Application

Notes: Prior disciplinary history corrected with new procedures put in place. Other states put on Probation.

Committee recommendation to full Board: Table new app for full board discussion. Refer to AG on renewal.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **refer the renewal application to AG's office and table the new application**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Applications

Individual Applications Name: Erin Abney Application Type: Pharmacy Technician Reason for Application Review: Positive Response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: Lawrence Gaines Application Type: Renewal Reason for Application Review: Positive Response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: Gabriel Hardy Application Type: Pharmacist Reason for Application Review: Positive Response Committee recommendation to full Board: Personal appearance After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **require a personal appearance**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: Alex Anderson Application Type: Pharmacist Intern Reason for Application Review: positive response Committee recommendation to full Board: Personal appearance After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **require a personal appearance**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: Christina Russell Application Type: pharmacy technician Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: ESI Mail Pharmacy dba Express Scripts-Temple AZ Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: ESI Mail Pharmacy dba Express Scripts- St. Louis, MO Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: ESI Mail Pharmacy dba Express Scripts-Albuquerque, NM Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: ESI Mail Pharmacy dba Express Scripts-Harrisburg, PA Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: ESI Mail Pharmacy dba Express Scripts-Mason, OH Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Name: ESI Mail Pharmacy dba Express Scripts-Trevose, PA Application Type: Non-Resident Pharmacy Reason for Application Review: positive response After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

Continuing Education Applications

Applicant name: Elayne Ansara CE title: HIV Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP) Speaker/Presenter: Elayne Ansara Date: November 5, 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Abdelmajid Alnatsheh CE title: Cardiorenal Syndrome type 1 Speaker/Presenter: Abdelmajid Alnatsheh Date: November 5, 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Don Newman CE title: Parkinson's Disease DBS Speaker/Presenter: Don Newman Date: November 5, 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve if qualifications, programs, and documents are provided. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve pending additional information**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Elayne Ansara CE title: Extended-Infusion Piperacillin/Tazobactam Speaker/Presenter: Elayne Ansara Date: November 5, 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Sara Richter CE title: International Osteoporosis Foundation Speaker/Presenter: Sara Richter Date: November 5, 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: approve pending additional information After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Megan Burns CE title: Olanzapine for the Treatment of Anorexia Nervosa Speaker/Presenter: Megan Burns Prepared by Greg Pachmayr, Director Indiana Board of Pharmacy Date: November 5, 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Beth Anne Szkudlarek Brown CE title: Respiratory Drug Delivery 2012 Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Lynn Fletcher CE title: Diabetes Review Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant name: Lynn Fletcher CE title: Oral Anticoagulants Committee recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

B. Compliance Committee (Quigley Conference Room)

The Compliance Committee met at 10:00a.m. in Conference Center Room 4 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

Board Members Present:

Bill Cover Sara St. Angelo Winnie Landis

Staff Officials Present:

Deborah Frye Eric Pearcy Tim Thomas Zaneta Nunnally Amy Phillips Lorena Sipe

Facility Appearances

Entity Name: United RX Department of Pharmacy-automated dispensing Representative: Gregg Shepherd Reason for Appearing: Installation of an automated dispensing machine at The Waters of New Castle Long Term Care Facility Notes: ADM will be managed and maintained by Pharmacy personnel. Committee recommendation to full Board: Approval pending an inspection. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to **Approve**, the motion carried 7-0-0.

COMPLIANCE REPORTS

Compliance Director Report

Compliance Director Frye's delivered the compliance report orally to the Full Board.

Compliance Officer Reports

Report from Compliance Officer Eric Pearcy:

• Compliance Officer Pearcy delivered his monthly report orally to the committee. Report from Compliance Officer Tim Thomas:

- Compliance Officer Thomas delivered his monthly report orally to the committee. Report from Compliance Officer Zaneta Nunally:
- Compliance Officer Nunally delivered her monthly report orally to the committee. Report from Compliance Officer Amy Phillips:
- Compliance Officer Phillips delivered her monthly report orally to the committee. Report from Compliance Officer Lorena Sipe:
 - Compliance Officer Sipe delivered her monthly report orally to the committee.

Probation Appearances Review

Probationary appearances were conducted by the Compliance Officers in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center South starting at 7:30 a.m.

• Compliance Officer Pearcy conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to approve the following probationary appearances:

Donnielle Shead

Motion Carried 7-0-0

• Compliance Officer Phillips conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to approve the following probationary appearances:

Travis kliengartner Nicholas Meyers Daniel Rushton

Motion Carried 7-0-0.

 Compliance Officer Nunnally conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to approve the following appearances:

Julie Coble Robert Hudson Carmella Martin

Motion Carried 7-0-0.

• Compliance Officer Thomas conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to approve the following probationary appearances:

Chanda Dodge Donovan Higgins Jacqueline Martin

Motion Carried 7-0-0.

• Compliance Officer Sipe conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to approve the following probationary appearances:

Alexander Anderson Jared Baker Edward Fritz Thomas Goodge Compliance Director Frye conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Member Cover and seconded my Member Vice President St. Angelo to approve the following probationary appearances:

Holly Denning William Ringle Jordon Nuger

Motion Carried 7-0-0.

- The following individuals did not appear for their probationary appearances:
 - Tommie Ashley Crystal Burton Ryan Downey Arthur Pasquinelli

A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Vice President St. Angelo to instruct them to appear at the December meeting for a probationary appearance, the

Motion Carried 7-0-0.

C. INSPECT Committee (Quigley Conference Room)

The INSPECT Committee did not meet, as there were no INSPECT personal appearances scheduled.

INSPECT Reports

INSPECT Director's Report

Marty Allain delivered the INSPECT report orally to the full Board. Mr. Allain communicated a request for de-identified data from Mitre. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Anderson to **approve the request for de-identified data**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Controlled Substance Registration Applications

Entity name: IU School of Medicine Applicant: Kenneth Dunn Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: Notre Dame Freimann Life Science Center Applicant: Miguel Morales Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: Harper Cancer Research Institute (Notre Dame) Applicant: Reginald Hill Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: South Bend Community Re-Entry Center (Change Location) Applicant: Freida Ann Luther Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: Bell Aquaculture Applicant: Norman Mc Cowan Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: IU Health Springmill Notes: License status change Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: Munster Specialty Surgery Applicant: Melissa McSherry Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: South Bend Animal Control and Care Applicant: Gary Libbey Notes: Relocation Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Applicant: Mahendra Sanapati Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: IU School of Medicine Applicant: Tarek El-Achker Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: Midwest Specialty Surgery Center Applicant: Darwana Page Recommendation to full Board: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

Entity name: Notre Dame Applicant: Miguel Morales Committee recommendation to full Board: approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to **approve**, the motion carried **7-0-0**.

VI. STANDING COMMITTEE DEBRIEFING/VOTE 11:00 a.m. (or following Standing Committee Meetings) (Room W064)

VII. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Board Director Report

Greg Pachmayr delivered his report to the full Board orally.

B. Old/New Business

- A. Technology /ePrescribe Rules Discussion A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President St. Angelo to promulgate the technology/ePrescribe rules. Motion Carried 7-0-0.
- B. LSA #12-414 Agency Correction Discussion Tabled until December meeting
- C. Synthetic Drug Discussion A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member Anderson to promulgate the second emergency placing synthetic drugs in schedule I. Motion Carried 7-0-0.
- D. Sterile Compounding Discussion (after administrative hearings)

The Board discussed sterile compounding and the recent meningitis outbreak. The Board discussed the fact that not all states inspect pharmacies, as the Board had previously believed. The Board directed the staff to request information from nonresident pharmacies regarding their compounding practices, including their last inspection report and USP 795/797 compliance. This information must be supplied to the Board by December 31, 2012. The Board plans to use this information to help develop an appropriate response to this issue. All nonresident pharmacy applications will be reviewed by the Board, which may delay processing of these applications. The Board discussed the possibility of having a committee regarding this issue. The Board also plans to further investigate third party inspections and accreditation options.

C. ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

A. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Johanna Seppel, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67020328A
Administrative Cause No.	2011 IBP 0075
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation
Parties Present	Johanna Seppel
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	OWI in 2009 from marijuana. Has completed criminal probation.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Cover
	to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

B. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Emily Lanting, R.Ph.	
License No.	26020529A
Administrative Cause No.	2003 IBP 0006
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation
Parties Present	Emily Lanting
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General

Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Demonstrated that she is safe to practice.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member
	Williams to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

C. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Philip Bigge, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67017344A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0054
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw Probation
Parties Present	Philip Bigge
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Has completed diversion program and presented evidence showing that
	charges were dismissed.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Wall to
	approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

D. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Cliff Jackson, C.Ph.T.	
License No.	67015417A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0077
Regarding	Petition to Withdraw-Continue
Parties Present	None
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	

Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Continued
Board Action	Continued
Vote	Continued

E. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Dennis Flanagan, R.Ph.	
Certification No.	26019224A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0020
Regarding	Final Hearing
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	The State presented a proposed settlement agreement.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member
	Williams to approve the settlement agreement.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

F. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Lindsay Billeisen, C.Ph.T.	
License No.	67017597A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0085
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Dec. 28 th interviewed for diversion at Kroger Pharmacy. Exhibit A-
	Statements from Kroger. Respondent admitted to diversion; she said if
	she didn't her husband would beat her. She resigned from her position.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member
	Cover to approve the petition for summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried 7-0-0.

G. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Jordan Maximito Henderson, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67016782A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0086
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Diversion at CVS. Exhibit A-documents from CVS. Exhibit B- charging
	documents.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams
	to approve the petition for summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

H. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Anthony Mathew VIcan, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67014116A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0087
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Diversion of hydrocodone and zanex from CVS. Exhibit A: Documents
	from CVS. Respondent admitted to stealing the drugs to sell them to
	college students.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member
	Cover to approve the petition for summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

I. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Kayla Powell, C.Ph.T.	
Certification No.	67017045A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0088
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear

Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	Arron Drake, Operations Manager
Case Summary	Respondent diverted hydrocodone. Happened on Saturdays; she was
	caught on camera and was caught with the drugs in her purse leaving.
	Exhibit A: Termination paperwork and report of lost substances. Exhibit B:
	Chronological Case Summary. Pending Criminal charges.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Cover to
	approve the petition for summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried 7-0-0.

J. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Michael Howard Arnold, R.Ph.	
License No.	26023987A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0065
Regarding	Petition to Extend Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Respondent agreed to SS. Exhibit A: Documents from Walmart. June
	2012 there was a complaint about his behavior for work. Admitted to
	diversion. Employment was terminated. Criminal charges are still
	pending. Extension for 90 days.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Cover to
	approve the petition to extend summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

K. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Ryan Patrick Hendrickson, R.Ph.	
License No.	26023975A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0073
Regarding	Petition to Extend Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President

Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member <i>(Consumer Member)</i> Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	SS in Aug. 2012 for diversion at CVS. Criminal charges are still pending.
	Extend 90 days.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Williams and seconded by Member Anderson to approve the petition to extend summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried 7-0-0.

L. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician In-Training Permit of Taylor Zabel, P.T.I-T.	
Permit No.	99051574A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0091
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney
	General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Diversion at Kroger. Resigned from her position after admitting to
	diversion. Exhibit A: signed admission, resignation, repay restitution, and
	no trespassing order.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Cover and seconded by Member
	Anderson to approve the petition for summary suspension.
Vote	Motion Carried 7-0-0.

M. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Technician Certification of Megan Sharp, C.Ph.T.		
Certification No.	67011459A	
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0090	
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension	
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear	
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent	
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney	
	General	
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President	
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President	
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member	
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member	
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member	
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)	
	Bill Cover, Member	
Witnesses for the	None	

Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	Termination for diversion at Walgreens. Exhibit A: documents from Walgreens. Respondent admitted to diversion. Member Cover recused himself.
Board Action	A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Williams to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>6-0-1.</u>

N. In the Matter of the Indiana Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit of New England Compounding Center	
License No.	64000484A
Administrative Cause No.	2012 IBP 0089
Regarding	Petition for Summary Suspension
Parties Present	Respondent did not appear
Counsel Present	No Counsel for Respondent
	Darren R. Covington, Deputy Attorney General - Office of the Attorney General
Participating Board	Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., President
Members	Sara St. Angelo, PharmD., R.Ph., Vice President
	Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member
	Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member
	Steven Anderson, R.Ph., Member
	Lora N. R. Williams, JD, Member (Consumer Member)
	Bill Cover, Member
Witnesses for the	None
Petitioner	
Witnesses for the State	None
Case Summary	The State presented a proposed agreement for indefinite summary
_	suspension.
Board Action	A motion was made by Vice President St. Angelo and seconded by
	Member Landis to approve.
Vote	Motion Carried <u>7-0-0.</u>

VII. FINAL NOTES PRIOR TO ADJOURNMENT

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

President Fanning adjourned the meeting at approximately 5:45 p.m.

Del Fanning, R.Ph., President Indiana Board of Pharmacy Date

Next Scheduled Meeting:

Monday, December 10, 2012 Indiana Government Center South Room W064 of the Indiana Professional Licensing Agency